Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, February 16, 2015
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Qur Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

February 2015 - Page 1




School District of Phillips

Regular Board Meeting Agenda Facillitator Page #
l. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Baratka
I Roll Call of Board Members Baratka
lll. | Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Baratka
[V. | Public Participation Forum - Where members of the public will | Baratka
be allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of
interest to the school district. No action will be taken on items
presented.
V. | Administrative Reports and Committee Reports Hoogland
A. Principal Report — PhMS/PHS
1. Students of the Month
2. PHS Valedictorian and Salutatorian for Class of 2015
3. PHS Recipient of the Academic Excellence Scholarship
4. PHS Recipient of the Technical Excellence Scholarshlp
5. Renewal of Hockey Coop Agreement Morgan
B. Superintendent Report
1. Leadership Communication Team Update
2. Trap Shooting Team Club Interest Meeting February 25 PDF
3. August Inservice Schedule Otto
C. Student Liaison Report
D. 2015 State Education Convention Report Rodewald
E. Policy Commitiee - February 11, 2015 Rodewald
F. Business Services Committee - February 12, 2015 Pesko
G. Facilities/Transportation Committee - February 12, 2015
VI. ltems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Ameresco Project Update Amereso
B. Speech/Language Position Update Morgan
C. Bus Driver Compensation Morgan
VIl. | Consent Items Baratka
A. Approvai of Minutes from January 19, 2015 4-6
B. Approval of First and Second Reading of Policy #341.34 7-10
School Nutrition and Wellness
D. Approval of Personne! Report 11
E. Approval of Bills PDF
Il Items for Next Board Meeting Baratka

February 2015 - Page 2




Xl

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of | Baratka
the open session pursuant to W1 Stat. Sec. 19.85(1) for the
purpose of considering employment, promotion, retirement,
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or
exercises responsibility. '

e Administrative Contracts

e Early Retirement Request

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to Baratka
19.85(2), Wisc. Stats., if necessary, to act on motions made
during the executive session.

Adjourn Baratka

February 2015 - Page 3




MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, January 19, 2015

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President
Baratka at 6:02 pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The pledge of allegiance was
recited. '

Present: Adolph, Baratka, Distin, Krog, Pesko, Rose (Left 7:25 pm) Willett , and
Student Liaison Otto. Absent: Marlenga and Rodewald. Administration present:
Morgan, Theder, Hoogland, Scholz and Lemke. Others: Staif and community.

President Baratka stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted
according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation

A. Jill Arndt and Bob Hladish announced that they will be giving a donation of
$1,000 from the proceeds of JonesFest. an annual music festival
fundraising event held over Labor Day weekend. They will coordinate a
time with Justin Lindgren o present the check.

B. Stephen Willett expressed concern about how we are going to meet the
goals of Common Core. He sees many districts proposing changes to
schedules and curriculum. He also expressed concern over the lack of
information on our district website.

C. Rick Morgan reported on the recent bus accident. No students were on the
bus at the time of the accident. Our driver reacted well in a bad situation and
is doing fine. The bus should be back in commission within two weeks, As
this is the only vehicle with a lift, we are extending a parent transportation
contract in the interim.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Principal Report — PhMS/PH

1.  Students of the month for PhMS are Logan Bjork (6), Justin Polacek
(7) and Makayla Kosmer (8), and at PHS Jeff Mabie (11) and
Savannah Soul (12).

B. Principal Report - PES

1.  Students of the month for PES are James Vollendorf (2) and Molly
Novak (5).

C. Pupil Services Report — Vicki Lemke

1.  We recently completed our 2nd STAR testing for math and reading.
We are aiming for 80% proficiency in both subjects. We are improving
towards that goal.

2. We have had one speech/language pathologist for many years. In
2009-2010 we did hire another pathologist at 16% time to help with
case loads. While the number of students in the district is decreasing,
the special education population remains about the same, many of
them being young speech/language students. A recommendation will
be brought to business services in February and forwarded to the
board next month.

D. Superintendent Report - Rick Morgan

February 2015 - Page 4




VI

1. To date, we have not needed to use the contingency funds from our
Act 32 energy efficiency project. The facilities committee will meet and
begin looking at some potential projects that meet the requirements of
Act 32 and can be included in the scope of this loan.

Financial Manager Quarterly Report - Leah Theder

Year-to-date expenditures as of December 31, 2014 were $3,153,893.12

(37.08% of budget) and revenues were $1,206,036.19 (14.08% of budget).

The total cash available was $725,931.77. Fund 49 Balance was

$1,142,949.22. No line of credit has been used this fiscal year.

Student Liaison Otto expressed concern over the website stating items are

outdated and hard to locate. We need to be using the website to its

potential. In addition, Otto attended the nutrition committee meeting and
learned a lot about the current changes being made in school lunch policy.

She thought it would be good to send emails out to the student body when

changes are made so they understand.

Policy Committee met on January 14, 2015. Policy 662 Technical

Excellence Scholarship (TES), 761 Free or Reduced Price Meal Eligibility,

and 761.1 National School Lunch Program/Verification are being forwarded

for second readings.

Business Services commitiee met on January 15, 2015. The board

members met privately with Lynn Lutz from Eagle Audit and Accounting.

She was very pleased with the way the audit went this year. Also discussed

was the new Fund 46 that has been established for long-term capital

improvements. The facilities committee will begin looking into the 10-year
plan requirement and report back to the board. Bus drivers are recording
their hours and compensation will be discussed again next month.

Nutrition Committee met on January 14, 2015 to discuss new DPI guidelines

for school wellness policy. Changes will be made to the staff wellness

portion of the policy. Juice machine guidelines were also discussed. Dale

Houdek talked about the Security Health grant that is available and how to

tie it in with student wellness. Board members had questions about the

federal school lunch program and what it would cost to opt out of the
program.

items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

Ameresco representative gave the monthly report on the projects. The
lighting project is in the construction stage and is 45% complete at this time.
Crews are working three 12-hour days per week to take advantage of before
and after school time to work in classrooms. Pool lights are schedule to
arrive this week. The burner replacement project is complete and working
well. The automation controls project is 20% complete with the design stage
completed, materials have been shipped and stored off-site, ready for
instalfation. On-site work will begin in February. Construction on the roof
over the kitchen and auditorium areas will resume next spring after school is
done. Ameresco estimates that the lighting and burner efficiency will result
in a construction period savings of $3,500.

Northwoods Players presented a band pit wall proposal to the board. NWP

-will be paying for the total project. All planning has included Dave Berens

and Justin Lindgren. Motion (Distin/Willett) to approve construction of the
band pit wall. Motion carried 7-0.

February 2015 - Page 5




VI

VIII.

IX.

Principal Hoogland proposed that the calendars for the next two years be
formatted using the current calendar with minor changes to accommodate
scheduled activities. Motion (Willett/Adolph) to approve calendar format.
Motion carried 7-0.

Principal Hoogland proposed a modified block high school schedule that
would include two 50-minute hours followed by three blocks (90, 81, and
81-minute) and a 27-minute intervention period at the end of the day. Motion
(Krog/Adolph) to approve the modified block schedule as presented. Motion
carried 6-0.

Motion (Willett/Krog) to approve following consent items. Motion carried 6-0.

A
B.

C.

Approve minutes from December 15, 2014 regular board meeting.

Approved personnel report - continued recruitment of bus route drivers, PES
custodian and world language teacher.

Approval of bills from December 2014 (#337972 - 338198 and wires) for
$776,660.19.

The next regular board meeting will be held on February 16, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.
items for discussion include Ameresco report, speech/language pathologist
recommendation, and bus driver compensation.

Motion (Willett/Adolph) to adjourn meeting. Motion carried 6-0. Adjourned at
7:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

February 2015 - Page 6




SCHOOL NUTRITION AND WELLNESS 341.34

Policy

The School District of Phillips recognizes its responsibility to promote a healthy
learning environment by supporting wellness, good nutrition, and regular physical
activity as part of the total learning environment. This policy supports the mission of
the District as it promotes life-long wellness behaviors and links healthy nutrition and
exercise to students’ overall physical weli-being, growth, development, scholastic
performance and readiness fo learn. Improved health through nutrition and physical
activity optimizes student performance and readiness to learn. Healthy eating

A. Nutrition Education Goals: Implement nutrition education from Pre-K through
secondary school as part of a sequential, comprehensive school health education
curriculum designed to help students adopt healthy eating behaviors.

Health Curriculum: The health curriculum will encourage students to develop

the knowledge, attitudes, skills and behaviors for lifelong eating habits and physical
activity. The health curriculum supports the philosophy that the quality of life is
dependent upon the student’s interaction with their total environment which
includes their physical, mental and social well being.

February 2015 - Page 7




Classroom Curriculum and Recess:

A

A quality physical education program is essential so that all students learn about
and participate in physical activity. In addition to regular physical education,
physical activity will be integrated across curricula and throughout the school day.
k

Physical Education Curriculum: The physical education curriculum teaches
children the importance of physical exercise and exposes students to a wide range
of physical activities, so that students develop the knowledge and skills to be
physically active for life. Students receive instruction in the five health-related
components of fithess (cardiovascular endurance, muscular endurance, muscular
strength, flexibility and body composition). Body composition instruction includes
proper diet and healthy eating habits. The curriculum promotes lifelong physical
activity and fitness, which includes healthy eating as its primary goal.

February 2015 - Page 8




Nutrition Standards:

Decisions made in alt school programming need to reflect and encourage positive
nutrition messages and healthy food choices, ensure that all children have access
to adequate and healthy food choices on scheduled school days and be in
compliance with the Federal Healthy, Hunger Free Kids Act 2010. Compliance
with HHFKA2010 will include: goals for nutrition education, goals for physical
activity and other school wellness adtivities, standards for all food available on
school campus, goals for nufrition promotion, collaborative community team to
develop, implement, and review policy, and communication and monitoring of the

policy.

Nutrition information will be made available upon request for all foods and drinks
available in each school in the district during the schoo! day, with the objective of
promoting student health and reducing childhood obesity. Guidelines for
reimbursable school meals shall not be less restrictive than regulations and
guidance issued by the U.S. Secretary of Agriculture,

February 2015 - Page 9




Other School-Based

school-based activities (such as school events, field trips, dances, social events,
and fundraising activities).

The district will maintain a nufrition/weliness committee with the purpose of:

monitoring the implementation of the district’s wellness policies.
regularly evaluating the related goals and effectiveness of guidelines.
serving as a resource to school sites.

recommending policy revisions as necessary.

The committee will include an administrator, Food Service Supervisor, students,
parents, staff and board members. Staff member representation should include
someone with physical and health education background.

Annually, the Board of Education will review the progress of the district wellness plan.
Legal Ref: Federal Healthy, Hunger Free Kids Act 2010. Compliance with HHFKA2010

Approved: 06/19/06, Revised: 10/20/08, 05/21/12,

February 2015 - Page 10




Personnel Report - Amended
January 20, 2015 - February 12, 2015

New Hires/Transfers

Location New Previous
Name Position Description Employee Effective Date
Salary
Salary
PES 2nd Shift 90 Day $11.17
Christine Viers Custodian Then $12.53 $13.53 February 2, 2015
Courtney Graff Girls Soccer Coach $2,330
Mike Rocheleau { Boys Tennis Coach $2,329 Spting Sports
Krysten Gabay PhMS Track Coach $ 999 N/A Season
Sara Socha Girls Track Head Coach $2,330
Dana Janssen Girls Asst. Track Coach $1,554
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Bus Route Driver Reptace Karen Meives Bus Garage
Bus Route Driver Replace Mike Morrow Bus Garage 10-31-2014
World Language Teacher |Per World Language Plan . |High School 01-19-2015

Resignations/Retirements

Resignation/ | Effective Years of

Retirement Date Service Location

Name Position

February 2015 - Page 11




16° 72

FEFFFERLRFERFEFEFFRFFFREF 3Toder JO PUL $FFFRrFEEFRFFFERERFEERLFF

L ZER'TYE B

€€

IS3URORRY JO TRqEON

Hd £1+F

€8°62 €L G667900°T 68 RBEZ'VETT 0 269 °LZ6 - STEI0L 9UUILTH DPUBID

£8°4%2 £L76667500°T TE V2 66°82CVET’T 0¥ 265 °LTE mp.mmwkﬂvmkm AN TYHENED —_— —_— OT

A= 0T L 0T~ L 0T L 00°00T SEZI EJOD W mm———— ——— -00008 666 -—-d0T

66°66Z°T 6666271 SOCHNYTTIDSIR [ e loooom.omm ——=30T

FATR 44 ) LL"ECT 09"EVE°ST 00-000°52 FEPd-E UK ¥OIMd -~ SUNOSEY  wem-m- ——— =0000S TL6 -—-H0T

1070 . STNEHISOCAY WEHIO  ~—---— —== =00005 696 ——-¥0T

EETOLLYE S8OT/SHIYS INIHAINDI mmm——— ——— -0000§ 198 ——¥0I

6L°8B00'ZT Idd ION. IIVIS N¥HL JI¥ gEJ  ===-——— ——— -00005 (8L ——-H0I

60°1Z T09ETeY 0075077002 YL HTLIL YdIS8d  —————- ~—— =0000§ TGL -—-d0T

Sp-g S8°LT Z£7€92 792 00896 FVT SINTED IDALO¥A TYIDEIS  ~————— ——— -0000E 0EL ——-¥0T

0076879 arv FEEOdROD wmmmm— ——— —0000S T8 ———H0T

00°0%0°'T TYOOT HDAOYHL ENNHAHY HIVIS ———mem === =0000S 059 --—E0T

£E7EE - EETEE 00°189°08 00" D00 ‘622 aIy 3ogg  -————— ——— =008 089 ———¥0T

00700t 00°0ET’S SINYED IDHLOHd THIDILS =—rmmm ——— —0Q008 Q£ -—-40T

BZ6E 08¢ 00°T189 7686 00" FIF'TEE'E qry NOIIWZITVNDH —————— ——e =0Q0005 TZ2 ~——u¥0T

00-05872ZT aT¥ EIVLS ¥IHIO  ————=-— -—— -0000§ 679 ~--¥0T

00°0007SE IV AYYIElT m————— —-—— 00008 £T1% ---¥01

00"00T 00°2TE09 69786 00°92L’T9 007921719 00°LE6” 1O AI¥ NOITHIMQASNYEL ~ ~=———m— == —Q000G ZTS ~-~40T

. 00°006°F SAIY THEAATI IO LISNTEL  owwwew wew =00005 LTS ———NO0T

00°Z8T ££°€8 0070521 0070051 SEOUNOS “HIEINT §AIY IO LISNYEL &~ —~————— ——= ~00Q05 ST§ ==--¥0T

00°5L8769T .HmHﬂ..mom IM INTFITOUNE NIE0 ———— --- -0000S§ E¥E ———40T

29 ¥EL 00-008"9 ' TOCHDS XYQ ¥WInNeEy  ~—-——— -== ~0000¢ 1FE ——-307T

T6° 89 86°65T 9€° %S 66218 L TLTEZL 00°000°PT STEINT =~ —————m -—— —0000¢ E€6% ~~-M0T

SZ°Z6 £6°8S 00°SLE'ST 00708E 007000772 SHEI INIAOLS ———w—ee ——— —00008 26T -=-¥UO0T

yL OV 8E°LOV AR 87957 ¥ g8 8ES 00°000°6 SINEHISEANI NO ISEYEINI = =-—--— —-- -0000§ 082 -——40T

5T 981 08" TLS €9°%€Z 087 181°S ©op000z’z FROONT AITAIIOY 'TOOHDS HAHLO — ~==ww= ==- ~0000§ 6L7 -—--HO0T

698 007288 T YETLS S6°960°8 00°209°T G0 0007 FT SNOISSIHNDY  ~————- ——— ~0000§ TLZ ~—--d0T

00- 882 . $10ErE0 TYLIAYD-MONM SnId¥ns ———-—- == ~0000§ ¥9T =--¥0T

Eloa:14 gr 8y L8*506°T z9 068 00°000°S SEES NOTIVINOASNYMI = ————== =~=— ~0000§ 6F2 -—-—HOT

81°¢CE £8°22 TBTOLE €8°0LS 0070082 XYL FWOH ITIEOH & ——=—=- -—— —0000§ £1C ===¥0T

876 LG ZG9'ERE CP°LT Tg g85‘098 TE E85°098 00°2¥Z7606°'F KEL ATIHIONE ¥VEA INTIEND  —————- ~=— ~0000§ TTIZ -—-¥0T

% QLA FATATaoY ATOIEOR 3 Giad £3TATIOV QIR F3Tatiof ATqauoR Aeobpng TeutETac o¥s TWOOT [dd | ONMAE D¥S D0TLIaA
PT=-£I0Z  FT-£I0T Axenuer  ST-p102  ST-F10E SI-v10Z Axeauel  GI-PI0T

T . LEaVYd (G10Z/1T :=®238d) HUD 4Y pared T9TOTO-80°00 0T " PL G0

ST/21/20 sdTTTTIUd F© 3IDTIASTQ TOOUDS 4z TPNAIFE



00°0 (ST/TE/T USnoayy) pamodiog |elol
000°005'T {xew QOO'00S"TS) PaUElEG UPS4T JO SUTT JUBLING
Q6 7SE'ST6 UNO30Y oaUD >u:m_u_tm_ A31au7 and -
erol
e 6/6°C0t'T I
¥9°595 1004 JUBWISRAU] 1,405 [EI07]
0 w.mﬁ.vhmm:tﬁ (Bupjoayd [eJBuaD) jueq [EUCIIEN 1511
pT0T ‘1€ Menuer jo se 1I111SIQ U3 03 d|(ejieAY spuny .
rxxyy JTOIDT TO PUT £x¥FLFXFRREERFREFFEXRRY
§ZF ISIUNCODY O TDqUIN
e
B T3¢ 7 06°§46£09 eg 7y T9EcTzelzeL‘E  LT'6P8’GEQ 0L*SPB 7SV ‘8 sTe30L 95URAXE DURTS
00°0 00768 00" 000“ET SNOTIOVSNYSL WYED0¥d-NON MHHLIo —  —-—- ——=- 67 ———  F0T
2487 G0 TZ0'E Z8° ¥ g£I7TLL'GT sLger'L 00 ELO'EET A¥ES TYNOILONYISNI QISYHOENd W =m— ———- £F —~—— =0T
’ 207698619 NI FEHIONY OL SYEISNYYL - ———Tf 0T
06" 86 65°16L°98 Z8 IOt 97 "£80°8LE gSI6Le8 0E"ETT'ELE SEOLASES I¥0dansg WEHIO B a0t
00°00% SEOTANES LEIA —— T - =0T
£6°TF 6L"BT6 98P 62°655°0Y 6Z°592°91 Sz $0E’E0T SINTBIAP ¥ FONYEQSNI =~ ——— —-=—- Lz --- 30T
8%°6f Z9°98LIET Z9° 1V FLTOBTOFT 62 £82'71T zg-Los'oce SHOTAMES THEINED —  =—m ———— 87 ——— 0T
61797 80°TSL EPT A ZZ 9LA'EEE L L9S40FT £2°8£079TL T NOTTWIISININGY SSINISNE ——— —meGE e qaT
§.°09 85 T2E’62 vE" 7S 86°GS6°L5T 0T-€IT’2¢ LETSTLPLY NOTIVMISININIY DNIQIIND TOOHOS i £ A 20T
10778 ZT 6oEST 90" LS EL YYEEVT LG VES LT 90 £0E’EVE NOITYEISININGY TVEENED &~ ——= === £Z — 20T
FL"EE 66750027 L7 €7 £L7990°7%6 LE'TLR’E £9°208 ‘212 SEOTANES ZSYLS TUNOTIOMMISNI =~ ——— ==w= z7 ——— 0T
L9°T¥ m.m.omoﬁ TL'9Y 80" £0£”g¥ 6T°EVS’S ££°815 18 SEOIAMES TTd0d —== —eee Tz ——— 0T
Z9° 1€ ETT0ST'T SPEY PEZ09°L £8-192°1T Z8 ¥EPILT - SqEEAN TYIDHAS YHHIO — e =0T
8T°TS 66 LP0FL 19706 ST TLS'LD TP 00£81 96 CIG'EET STILIALIOY THINOTHEND-0D cre e mQ T e TOT
g8 0% 91°586°6 66° LT 92" 6L6 69 EE-24570T S6°PTS'STT HOTAOTNIND TYOISAH e BT ——=  HOT
TET 7Y BT 678 ‘£ ¥Z'o¥F LYy LLB'9ET 0T*SE9 ‘BT 0L°Z207962 RIOOTEEND TENOLLEI0A —  ——— ———— £T ~m 20T
zZeor LLT8T9 LTI ¥6TLY I6°LLY ' T8L 0Z°780°L2T BZTHZ'FEO T HOTAOIMEND MVIAOET = ——= === 7T ——- 0T
¥EoEv z8-2ZZT'ETT ar- Ly §3 TBT'L9L PT-89T72CT 087067 '802°T ROIOOTHEND QEIVIANTEEZZIONQ —  ——— —-=—- T —— =0T
T anET I57eiI0w ATUDUOR % QLRI AATATIOY GRAL ATTATI0¢ ATUJUOW 1SPbp0E LBUtbTi0 =0 F8d  oNOE [E0 IS
PT-ET0C  PI-£TI0Z Axenwer  §T-pI0Z  GT-PTOZ §T~p10Z ATEnues  GI-FTOZ
sEDvd (eT0z/T :o3eqd) xoau) dey preod

AT T T ST ST TOATTOS

T9T0T0~80"00 0T FT"G0

d-zTpnaxis



